

Adobe Connect - Chat Transcript WHOIS1 Single WHOIS Policy Meeting #1 6 March 2018

Brenda Brewer: (3/6/2018 07:31) Good day all and welcome to Single WHOIS Policy Meeting #1 on 6 March 2018 @ 13:30 UTC

Lisa Phifer: (07:33) Do we know if Cathrin planned to re-join?

Alice Jansen: (07:33) Thomas!

Lisa Phifer: (07:46) GDPR compliance model is interim and not consensus policy

Lisa Phifer: (07:46) Note that Thomas has joined us

Lisa Phifer: (07:47) Perhaps the benefits RT1 was trying to achieve could be described and provided as input to the GNSO RDS PDP WG?

Lisa Phifer: (07:56) Carlton, do you have the action to write up these findings and the proposed subgroup conclusion?

Carlton Samuels: (07:57) @Lisa, Yes.

Lisa Phifer: (07:57) Do you have specific interviews you'd like to conduct?

Lisa Phifer: (07:58) Note that the RDS PDP is supposed to be developing requirements for a next gen policy framework, so there is a clear opportunity for input in Phase 1 of the PDP - albeit much later in Phase 1

Alice Jansen: (07:59) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A-www.icann.org_resources_pages_composition-2Dee-2D2012-2D02-2D25-2Den&d=DwICaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=kbiQDH54980u4nTPfwdloDLY6-6F24x0ArAvhdeDvvc&m=4PUOofeZ_GaNdi70sMFdGZ2WUfX9gJhzbMIadkFS5D8&s=8XKWcfGK3iaesw3HtckErVpwShePFVnjWhVrVjB9n1M&e=

Alice Jansen: (07:59) here is the list of WHOIS1 RT members

Alice Jansen: (08:01) Thanks, all!

Carlton Samuels: (08:02) Thank you Lisa. Thank you Brenda, Thank You Alice and Jean-Baptise and Steve